EXTENDED TO MAY 15,

-m 990

Department of the Treasury
Intarnal Aevanue Service

2023

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

P> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2021
Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2021 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2021

and ending JUN 30,

2022

B Check If C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:
change | OUR CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD
’c\'f?:;\?ze Doing business as 39-1791398
rotieh Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
Fina)., 280 SHUMAN BLVD. 270 630-369-0004
getggln- City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G QCross recelpts $ 7701447,
[iended| NAPERVILLE, IL 60563 H(a) Is this a group return
[_J48F"= | F Name and address of principal officer MARISSA ALLEN for subordinates? . [ Jves [XINo

pending SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are all subordinates Included’iI:] Yes No

| Tax-exempt status: [X] 501(c)(3) L] 501(c) ( )< (insertno.) || 4947(a)(1) or[__J 527 If “No," attach a list. See instructions

J Webslte: p» WWW . OURCHILDRENSHOMESTEAD . ORG

H(c) Group exermnption number

K_Form of organization: [ X | Corporation [ | Trust [__| Association [__[ Other B>

| L Year of formation: 199 4] m State of lsgal domicile; T L

[Part 1| Summary

art ignature Block

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: TO SUPPORT AND STRENGTHEN
?, CHILDREN AND FAMILIES IN THEIR TOUGHEST, MOST VULNERABLE MOMENTS.
g 2 Check thisbox P ] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1a) . 3 11
2 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 4 11
$ | 6 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2021 (Part V, line2a) . . . 5 82
E‘E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) _ 6 12
5 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C) line 12 ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part |, line 11 i | 7D 0.
Prior Year Current Year
g | 8 Contributions and grants (Part Vi, line 1h) 458689. 147327.
£ | 9 Program service revenue (Part Vill, line 2g) e 6925869, 7546567,
é 10 Investment income (Part VIIt, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) e 249, 43,
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) [ 0. -1132.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 7384807, 7692805,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) ... ... ... 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined) 0. 0.
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part X, column (A), lines 5-10) . 4080409. 4084764,
£ | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) . . 0. 0.
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) B> 116603,
W1 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11¢24e) 3292950, 3548236.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 7373359, 7633000.
19 HRevenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 .. ... ... ... 11448. 59805.
"576 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
%% 20 Totalassets (PartX,line16) . 1311076. 1213860.
%g 21 Total liabilities (Part X, ine26) 1916034, 1759013,
%Fi‘_ 22 Net agsets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 . -604958. -545153,

Under penalties of perjury, | deciare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is

true, correct, and complete. Declaration ojfyeparef (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge,
Mﬁ/ | /319 / P

Sign gnature of afficer Date *
Here MARISSA ALLEN , CEO

} Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date theck ||| PTIN
Paid  ROBERT REHAYEM ROBERT REHAYEM 12/21/ 22| panppe [P00075874
Preparer |Firm'sname p WSDD CPAS, LTD. Frm'sENp 36-2996439
Use Only [Firm's address y, 303 W. MADISON ST., SUITE 2075

CHICAGO, IL 60606-3395 Phoneno.(312) 332-6622
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See Instructions [X|ves | | No
132001 12-09-21  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate Instructlons Form 990 (2021)
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atement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart Il .. ... ... .. |K]
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

TO INSURE SAFE AND SECURE HOMES FOR ABUSED, NEGLECTED AND TROUBLED
CHILDREN; COMMITTED TO A CONTINUIM OF PROFESSIONAL CARE THAT PROVIDES
PARENTAL TRAINING, SUPPORT AND SERVICES TO MAXIMIZE THE GROWTH AND
DEVELOPMENT OF EACH CHILD IN A CARING FAMILY ENVIRONMENT.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

Form 890 (2021 OUR CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD 39-1791398 Page 2
|Part lll |§t

Prior FOrm 990 0r O00-EZ7 e e e [ves [(XINo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ':]Yes [Kl No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenuse, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Exponses $ 6306054. Ineluding grants of § ) (Revenus § 7060667. }
TREATMENT FOSTER CARE - TO PROVIDE A SPECIALIZED FOSTER CARE HOME FOR
CHILDREN WITH MENTAL HEALTH ISSUES AND BEHAVIORAL CONCERNS. CHILDREN
ARE PROVIDED WITH INTENSIVE SERVICES THAT INCLUDE WEEKLY THERAPY,
MENTORING, RESPITE, MEDICATION MONITORING, CASE MANAGEMENT AND
EDUCATIONAL SUPPORT.

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ 292504, Including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 325352. )
TRADITIONAL FOSTER CARE - TO PROVIDE CHILDREN EXPERIENCING MINIMAL
NEEDS WITH A FOSTER HOME. EACH CHILD IS EVALUATED AND SERVICES MAY
INCLUDE THERAPY, MENTORING, EDUCATIONAL SUPPORT AND CASE MANAGEMENT.

4c (cods: ) (Exponses $ 16579. Including grants of § ) (Revenue $ 18234. )
RESPITE - TO PROVIDE RESPITE, OR A BREAK, TO FAMILIES CARING FOR
INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES. THE INDIVIDUAL MUST BE DIAGNOSED WITH
AUTISM, CEREBRAL PALSY, EPILEPSY, OR MENTAL RETARDATION TO QUALIFY FOR
180 HOURS OF RESPITE A YEAR.

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expanses § 36845. Including grants of § ) (Revenue § 142314. )
4e__Total program service expenses P> 6651982.

Form 990 (2021)
132002 12-09-21
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Form 990 (2021) QUR CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD 39-1791398 Page 3
] Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule A e 1| X
2 |s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of ContrlbutorS? See |nstruct|ons ....................... 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candldates for
public office? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part! [ 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in Iobbylng actlvmes or have a sectlon 501 (h) election in effect
during the tax year? /f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partil 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organlzatlon that receives membershlp dues assessments or
similar amounts as deflned in Rev. Proc. 98-197 /f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part il B 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the rlght to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part! | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il I X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes y complete
SCRBOUIE D, PAIt Il e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV e 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related orgamzatlon hoId assets in donor restncted endowments
or In quasi endowments? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes ! then complete Schedule D Parts VI VII VIII IX or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D,
POV e e e e, 1Ma| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X line 12, that Is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that Is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Viif 11¢ X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX | 11d | X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e | X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X | 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts X1 and Xil 1 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited flnanCIaI statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xil is optional 12| X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)? /f "Yes," complete ScheduleE i X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . |14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
ormore? If 'Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV | 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3 more than $5, 000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? /f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I/l and IV 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? /f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts /il and IV 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I.See instructions 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contrlbutlons on Part VIII lines
1cand Ba? /f "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll 18 X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIil, line 9a? /f “Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part 1l 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f "Yes," complete Scheaule H . . 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 204, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to thisreturn? . . |20b
21 Dld the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part 1X, column (A), line 1?2 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule |, Partsland fl . ... | 29 X
132003 12-09-21 Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 (2021) OUR CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD 39-1791398  paged
| Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land /if ... |22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /f "Yes," complete
Scheduled o3| X

24a Did the organlzatlon have a tax exempt bond issue W|th an outstandmg prlnC|paI amount of mote than $1 00 000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 /f "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "No," go to line 25a L | 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exceptlon? ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANY BAX- Ot DO S Y 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstandlng at any tlme durmg theyear? ... 24d
25a Sectlon 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part ! ) 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person ina prlor year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? /f "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part | e | 25 X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partif . 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il | 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see the Schedule L, Part IV,
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? /f

Yes, ' complete SChedule L, Part IV 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in I|ne 28a? If "Yes," comp/ete Schedule L, Part v ... | 28b X
¢ A35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b?/f
Yes, complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f 'Yes," complete ScheduleM |29 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? /f "Yes," complete Schedule M L R - X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operatlons? /f “Yes ) comp/ete Schedu/e N Part/ T <1 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Part il ] 82 X
33 Did the organlzation own 100% of an entlty dlsregarded as separate from the organlzatlon under Regulatrons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part| ... | 83 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R Part // /// or /V and
T O OO . |88 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . ... ... . ... | 3ba X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organizatlon receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entlty
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartV, line2 [ < X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its actlvmes through an entlty that is not a related orgamzatlon
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartVi . | 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
the All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . R 38 | X
atements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Comphance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this PartVv s El
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . .. 1a 43
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? i L 16 | X
132004 12-09-21 Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 (2021) OUR CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD 39-1791398  page5
] Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, ‘
filted for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return L 2a 82
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2 | X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. See instructions. .. .. ... ... .. .
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O I 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? . | 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country | 2
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? ] ba X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? ... | 5b X
¢ If “Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . L.5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1 00 000 and d|d the organlzatlon soI|C|t
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . e 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contrlbutlons or glfts
ware NOttaX dedUCIDIO? | .. i iesimiinsbisssiiassiia rosmives s b ssssiuiann iassia it Fs v i e b s o ki Maan s i [ OD
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . i 7b
¢ Dld the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was requ1red
to file Form 82827 . .. . . R . : i X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 flled durlng the YEaE | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? .. ... .. 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as requ|red? 79 X
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h X
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? . . 8 X
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . . .. . 9a X
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? | %k X
10 Section 501(c){7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line12 i1 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, fine 12, for public use of club facmtles ............... 10b
11  Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . 11a
b Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) .. 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organlzatlon f|||ng Form 990 in Ileu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year SN | 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . T UE T
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . . . ... ... 118b
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves onhand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? i 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No, " provide an explanation on Schedule© . |14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? .. 15 X
If "Yes," see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? . 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
17 Section 501(c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, any disqualified person, or mine operator engage in any
activities that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952 or 49537 . 17
If "Yes," complete Form 6069.
132005 12-09-21 7 Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 (2021) QUR CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD 39-1791398  page6
art Governance, Management, and Disclosure. For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anylineinthisPart VI ... ... . R [X]
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year . 1a 11
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent ... . . tb 11

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . 2

3 Did the organization delegate control over management dutles customarlly performed by or under the dlrect superwsmn
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? L

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was flled? I

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? . .. .

6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to eIect or appomt one or
more members of the governing body? e 7a
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approvat by) members stockholders or
persons other than the governing body? o 7b
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetmgs heId or ertten actlons undertaken durlng the year by the followm:
8 The QOVEIMING BOUY? | it reos bt eos st sttt v | 88 | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the govermng body? e b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? /f "Yes, " provide the names and addresses on Schedule O . R 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code )

(4]

o|u|s o
Ca T T o] o o e

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . ... | 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the actlvmes of such chapters afflllates
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . | 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before flllng the form’? 11a
b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f ‘No," go to line 13 T 12a
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could glve rise to confllcts? 126
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f "Yes," describe
on Schedule O how this was done e 12¢
13 Did the organization have a written whlstleblowerpollcy? e TP 13
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destructlon pollcy? ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 14
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by mdependent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organizatlon's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . 15a
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . 18D
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O See |nstruct|ons
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the Year? ... | 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . e e 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » I L
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website [:] Another's website [Kl Upon request Other (explain on Schedule O)
19  Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records P>

CINDY OHLRICH - (630) 369-0004
280 SHUMAN BLVD., #270, NAPERVILLE, IL 60563-3187
132006 12-09-21 Form 990 (2021)
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Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIt 5 s [ ]
Sectlon A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

@ List all of the organizatlon's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employese."

@ List the organization’s flve current highest compensated em 1cyees gother than an officer, director, trustes, or key employee) who received report-
able compensatlon (box 5 of Form W-2, Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 o Form 1099-NEC) of more than $10tl 000 from the orgamzahon and any related organizations.

® |ist all of the organlzation’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® |_ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Form 990 (2021) OUR CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD 39-1791398 Page 7
el

|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee,

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average | oo crf;gf':]'gg‘mn one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week offlcer and a director/trustes) from from related other
(list any é the organizations compensation
hours for | & . g organlzation (W-2/1099-MISC/ from the
related E E g (W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization
organizations| £ | 3 g e 1099-NEC) and related
below |2|8|,|E ggl . organizations
ine) | 2|8 |2 |5 (86 =
(1) MARISSA ALLEN 40.00
CEO X 199331. 0. 25203,
(2) CYNTHIA OHLRICH 40.00
CFO X 149051. 0. 25546.
(3) TROY REEVES 40,00
EXECUTIVE VP OF PROGRAM SERVICES X 129355. 0. 16437.
(4) ANNETTE HUDSON 40.00
EXECUTIVE VP OF ADMIN, SER X 128098. 0. 11099.
(5) JASON JONES 40.00
VP OF CHILD WELFARE X 101876. 0. 10924,
(6) MARK HENNING 2.00
BOARD CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(7) JOHN STUCKY 2.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(8) YVETTE SABA 2.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(9) TONYA BATTLE 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(10) JESSICA BOLKE 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(11) AMIE CABAN 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(12) KAREN DOYLE 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(13) BRAD HUTCHINS 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(14) JULIE JOHNSON 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(15) NORA O'CONNOR 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(16) MICHAEL SKURKA 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
132007 12-09-21 Form 990 (2021)
9
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Form 890 (2021) OUR CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD 39-1791398 page 8
H art " I” Sectlon A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (€ (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average (do ot cri(c’fir;“iggman one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustes) from from related other
(list any § the organizations compensation
hours for s B organization (W-2/1099-MISC/ from the
related z |8 3 (W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization
organizations| 2 | £ g | 1099-NEC) and related
below Elg]. |2 § gl o organizations
1b Subtotal [ 707711, 0. 89209.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, SectionA > 0. 0. 0.
d Total(addlinestbandtc) ... .. . ... p 707711, 0. 89209.
2 Total number of individuals {(including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P 5
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 4 | X
§ Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule J forsuchperson . 5 X

Section B. iIndependent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization, Report compensation for the calendar vear ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A) (B) (C)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization >
Form 990 (2021)

132008 12-08-21
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Form 990 (2021) OUR CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD 39-1791398  page9
] Ear‘t glii | Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart VIl . ... . 5 |:]
Total revenue Related(gr) exempt Unr(eclaZted ReVEﬂUte elxcluded
function revenue |business revenue| from tax under
sections 512 - 514
Eg 1 a Federated campaigns ... |1a
53 b Membershipdues ... . |1b
gE ¢ Fundraisingevents 1c 6047,
(JLE d Related organizations .. . 1d
cl::f_E e Government grants (contributions) |1e
.°"§ f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
Eg similar amounts not included above | 1f 141280.
E'U @ Noncash contrlbutions Included in lInes 1a-1f _1&]$ 7 4 37 1 °
3%| h TotalAddlnestatt . > 147327,
Business Code
8 | 2a DCFS FEES FOR SERVICE 624100 7245883.] 7245883,
To b MEDICAID FEES FOR SERV | 624100 141609. 141609,
$§ ¢ OTHER 624100 131031. 131031,
£€3| o IL DEPT. OF HUMAN SVCS | 624100 18234, 18234.
8| ¢ SOCIAL SECURITY 624100 9810. 9810.
= f All other program service revenue
g Total. Add lines 2a2f | 7546567,
3 Investment income (including d|V|dends interest, and
other similar amounts) _ e > 43, 43,
4  Income from investment of tax -exempt bond proceeds P>
5 Royalties ... P
() Real (if) Personal
6a Grossrents . |6a
b Less: rental expenses 6b
¢ Rentalincome or {loss) |6c
d Net rental income or (loss) T
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory |7a
b Less: costor other basis
g and sales expenses |
e ¢ Gainor(oss) . ... 7¢
- d Netgainor(loss) ... . P
E saGm%mmmMmmNMmmwwmmmm
5] including $ 6047, of
contributions reported on line 1c). See
PartlV,line18 . .. . . . |ga 7510.
b Less: directexpenses 8b 8642,
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraismg events ... ... . P -1132. -1132.
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part v, linet19 . .. 9a
b Less: direct expenses . 9b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities ... D
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns al
and allowances . ... . [0
b Less: cost of goods sold _________________ 10b|
¢_Net income ar (loss) from sales of |nventurv e P
" Busmess Code
go 11 a
So
88|
% d Allotherrevenue . .
e Total. Addlines 11at1d ... . P
12 Total revenus. See instructions I 7692805.] 7546567. 0. -1089.
132009 12-09-21 Form 990 (2021)
11
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39-1791398 page10

Form 890 (2021) OUR CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD
rP'a'_rﬂRlI'Qatement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note(,t\c; any line in this Part D((B) e ._....(.c)..... T ID] [_]
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, .
75, 8, b, and 10b of art VIl btk i Sl -y Fexpenaa
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other asslstance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16 .
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ... 216181. 216181.
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Othersalariesand wages ... .. . 3224634, 2795690. 420198. 8746.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 51083. 32483. 18510. 90.
9 Other employee benefits 343794, 323635, 19681. 478,
10 Payrolltaxes . . 249072, 203177. 45256. 639.
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management .
b Legal . 2868, 2868,
¢ Accounting . o 25566. 25566.
d Lobbying ... ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part [V, line 17
f Investment managementfees . ... ... '
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A), amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 222391, 222391.
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Officeexpenses . . ... . 26912. 23401. 3369. 142,
14 Information technology . ... .. 49470. 45675, 3732. 63.
15 Rovalties
16 OCCUPANCY | 328475, 277922, 49976. 577.
17 Travel . 206452, 199964, 6438. 50.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 20225, 18605. 1172. 448,
20 Interest . e,
21 Payments to affiliates ... .
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 53288. 47889. 5309. 90.
23 Insurance 104839, 89349, 15276. 214.
24 Other expenses. Itemlize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
ling 248 amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A),
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a FOSTER CARE PROVIDERS 2234360, 2234360.
b OTHER 130857. 41373, 9266, 80218.
¢ TELECOMMUNICATIONS 71276. 62950, 8206 . 120.
d OTHER CLIENT ASSISTANCE 39326. 16008, 23318.
e Al other expenses 31931, 17110. 13411, 1410.
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24¢ 7633000, 6651982, 864415. 116603.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Chack here = |:] If following SOP 98-2 {ASC B58-720)
132010 12-09-21 Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 (2021)

OUR CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD

39-1791398 page11

[Part X | Balance Sheet
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X _ i O [ ]
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash- non-interest-bearing ... 831131.] 4 673155,
2 Savings and temporary cash |nvestments e 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net . 3
4 Accounts receivable,net . 4
§ Loans and other receivables from any current or former offlcer dlrector
trustee, key employes, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons I 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as deflned
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) .. . 6
% 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
A 8 Inventories forsaleoruse e 8
< | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 48015.] o 48787.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D | 10a 435736.
b Less: accumulated depreciation . | 10b 280432. 195864.| 10c 155304.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities . . 11
12  Investments - other securities. See Part |V, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part \V, line11 13
14 Intangible assets . . 14
16  Other assets. See Part IV, lne 11 236066.| 15 336614,
116 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) .......... 1311076, 16 1213860.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses . . 256079.] 17 295306.
18 Grants PaYaADIO | 18
19 Deferred rOVEONUS | i . . i e iee e s b e s eon e 19
20 Tax-exempt bond I|ab|||t|es e 20
21 Escrow or custodial account ||ab|||ty Complete Part IV of Schedule D R 21
9 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
E‘_g trustee, key employes, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
@ controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22
= 123 Ssecured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 31003.] 23 24057,
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . . 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Scheduie D . 1628952.] 25 1439650.
26 Total liabilities. Add I|nes 17 throuqh 25 y 1916034. 26 1759013.
N Organlzations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here } [F
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
& [ 27 Netassets without donorrestrictions ... . -608239.| 27 -552217.
@ |28 Nt assets with donor restrictions 3281.| 28 7064.
.‘g: Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958 check here } r__l
‘t and complete lines 29 through 33.
; 29 Capltal stock or trust principal, or current funds . .. ... 29
% [30 Paidnor capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund .. . .. 30
% 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 31
% 32 Total net assets or fund balances . ... -604958.| 32 -545153.
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 1311076 .| 33 1213860.
Form 990 (2021)
132011 12-09-21
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Form 990 (2021) OUR CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD 39-1791398 page12
Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI ... e [:l

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIlI, column (4), line 12) , [ 7692805.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part X, column (A), line 25) . 2 7633000.
3  Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from linet 3 59805.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (&) . 4 -604958.
5 Netunrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities |, ... ... 6
7 IOVESIMENt OXPONSES | . .\ i e 7
8 Prior period adjustments L 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explam onSchedule©) 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
column (B)) .. 10 -545153.
| Part XI | Finanmal Statements and Reportmg
Check if Schedule O contains a response of note to any line in this Part XIl ... ... [ ) I:I
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash [X] Accrual ‘:] Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain on Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? R 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis I:I Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? | R 2| X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audlted ona separate baS|s
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis [E Consolidated basis I:] Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . s 2¢ | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Act and OMB Circular A-133? | sa X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the reqwred audlt or aud|ts? Ifthe organlzatlon dld not undergo the reqmred audlt
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergosuchaudits ... .. 3b
Form 990 (2021)

132012 12-09-21
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2021

Open to Public

Inspection

Name of the organization

OUR CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD

Employer identification number

39-1791398

[Partl [ Reason for Public Charity Status. (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 EI A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
2 A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)

3 D A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1){A)(iil).
4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A){iii). Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:

© ™

university:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1}{(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A){(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part |1.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)
An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b){1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

0 00 80 O

10

An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from

activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and {2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.

See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part I11.)

11 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 |:] An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or sectlon 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box on
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

c |:| Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e I:l Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type IlI

functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

KO -

Enter the number of supported organizations R
Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(1) Name of supported
organization

(li) EIN

{iii) Type of organization
(described on lines 1-10
above (see instructions))

Yes

TWTTETE arganteatian Neled
In your governing document?

No

{v) Amount of monetary
support (see instructions)

(vi) Amaunt of other
support (see instructions)

Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 132021 01-04-22
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Schedule A {Form 990) 2021
] Eart “ |

OUR CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD

39-179

1398 Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1){(A){iv) and 170(b){(1)(A){vi)

(Compilete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part |ll. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or flscal year beginning in) p»

1

6

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")
Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf
The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
Total. Add lines 1 through3
The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column () e,

Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.

(a) 2017

(b) 2018

(c) 2019

{d) 2020

(e) 2021

(f) Total

4832159.

4748816,

5845433.

7384558.

7701404 .

30512370.

4832159.

4748816,

5845433,

7384558.

7701404.

30512370.

30512370.

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or flscal year beginning in) p

7
8

10

11
12
13

Amounts from line4
Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources
Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on
Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part Vi)
Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

(a) 2017

(b) 2018

(c) 2019

(d) 2020

(e) 2021

(f) Total

4832159.

4748816.

5845433.

7384558.

7701404 .

30512370.

4019.

249.

43.

4311.

30516681.

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) R
First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, thlrd fourth or flfth tax year as a sectlon 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here

12 |

L]

Section C. Computation of Public Suppdﬁ Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2021 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column ()}, ...
15 Public support percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part I, line 14
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2021. If the organization dld not check the box on I|ne 13 and Ilne 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

14

99.99

15

99.98

» [X]

b 33 1/3% support test - 2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a and Ilne 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2021. If the organization did not check a box on Ilne 13 16a or 16b, and Ilne 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization

»[ ]

meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . » |:|
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ; » |:|
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see |nstruct|ons . D

132022 01-04-22
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 QUR CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD 39-1791398 pages
[Part T Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part I1. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2017 (b) 2018 {c) 2019 {d) 2020 (e) 2021 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose
3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 .. ...

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualifled persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8_Public support. sybuaine 7o o line 6
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beglnning in) p» (a) 2017 (b) 2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromline6 . ... .
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975
¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included on line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon

12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part VI.) ...........

13 Total support. (add lines 8, 10c, 11, and 12.)

14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or flfth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here .. .. . . ... s e s }E]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2021 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (®) . .. .. . |15 %
16 _Public support percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part Wl line15 . ... |16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment Income percentage for 2021 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f) . . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 . ... ... 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2021. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. ..
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

»[]

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The arganization qualifies as a publicly supported organization P> D

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ... [ D

132023 01-04-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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a Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c¢, Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? /f "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? /f "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501{c)(4), (5), or (6)? /f "Yes," answer
lines 3b and 3c below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c){4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? /f "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? /f
"Yes," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. ab

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4¢c
6a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f "Yes,"
answer lines 5b and 5¢ below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(iij) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5c
6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (jii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? /f "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI. 6
7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantlal contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? /f "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line 77
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 8
9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? /f "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? /f "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 9¢
10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? /f "Yes," answer line 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
detarmine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b
132024 01-04-21 Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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[Part W] Supporting Organizations ontinued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and
11c¢ below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described on line 11a above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above?/f "Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11c¢, provide
detail in Part VI. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? /f "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /f "Yes, " explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type Ill Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice descrlbing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relatlonship described on line 2, above, did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. 3
Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yeatsee instructions).
a [_|The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b |:| The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c ]:] The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions),
2 Activlties Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? /f "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement,
one or more of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? /f "Yes," explain in
Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? /f "Yes" or "No" provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? /f 'Yes, " describe in Part V| the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
132025 01-04-22 19 Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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[PartV | Type 1l Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 LI check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See instructions.
All other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

i ) (B) Current Year
Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (optional)
1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4  Add lines 1 through 3. 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6
7  Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year ®) guprtriz:tal\)(ear
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a Average monthly value of securities 1a
b_Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢} 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part VI);
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see Instructions), 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply line 5 by 0.035. 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 __ Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net Income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A} 1
2 Enter 0.85 of line 1. 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A) 3
4  Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emargency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6
7 LI check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see

instructions).
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[Part V'] Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity 2
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported arganizations 3
4  Amounts pald to acquire exempt-use assets 4
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - provide details in Part VI) 5
6 Other distributions (describe in Part V). See instructions. 6
7 _ Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 8. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions. 8
9 Distributable amount for 2021 from Section C, line 6 9
10 __Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10
0] (i) (it}
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Unde;:l:gg;:tlons Ane:::’::’;’;?gg’m

1 Distributable amount for 2021 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, If any, for years prior to 2021 (reason-
able cause required - explain in Part V), See instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, If any, to 2021
a_ From 2016
b From 2017
¢ From 2018
d From 2019
e From 2020
f Total of lines 3a through 3e
g Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h_Applied to 2021 distributable amount
| Carryover from 2016 not applied (see instructions)
j _Remainder, Subtract lines 3¢, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

4  Distributions for 2021 from Section D,
line 7: $

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b_Applied to 2021 distributable amount

¢ Remainder, Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2021, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2021. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI, See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2022. Add lines 3j
and 4c,

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2017

Excess from 2018

Excess from 2019

Excess from 2020

@ a0 |Tw

Excess from 2021

Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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art Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b; Part I1l, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 53, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part 1V, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional Information.
(See instructions.)
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMéNﬁﬁﬁjiw

(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,
Part 1V, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P>Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
QOUR CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD 39-1791398

[PartT] Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total numberatend ofyear . . .. ..
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year .

Did the organization inform all donors and donor adwsors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . . . D Yes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose confetring

impermissible private benefit? ... R D Yes [_Ino
] Part l Conservation Easements. Complete |f the organl?atlon answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part IV, Ime 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat |:' Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

OB ON

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements . 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (@) . ... .. . . 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/08, and not on a historic structure
Usted In the National Register . 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P
5 Does the organization have a wrltten policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it NOIAS? . |:| Yes [:l No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

|
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

| ]
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section T70(NANBIINT ... . . . i e L] ves [ INo

9 InPart XIll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the

organization's accounting for conservation easements.
rganlzatlons Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part XIII the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance shest works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research In furtherance of public service,
provide the folliowlng amounts relating to these items:

() Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1
(i) Assets Included in Form 990, Part X > 3

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historlcal treasures, or other similar assets for flnancial gain, provide
the followIng amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these Items:

a Revenueincluded on Form 990, Part VIl ine 1 > $
b _Assets included in Form 990, PartX . e e |
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets{continued)
3 Usmg the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collectlon items (check all that apply):

a || Public exhibition d¢ [JLoanor exchange program
b :J Scholarly research e ] Other
c Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIil.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ... ... R D Yes D No
l Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? . ... l:lYes I:INO
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the followmg table

Amount
c Beginning balance ... N [ [+
d Additions during the year T PP I
e Distributions during theyear .~ S PSR ) W |-
f Ending balance . . 1f
2a Did the organlzatlon lnclude an amount on Form 990 PartX Ilne 21 for eSCrow or custodlal account Ilablllty? . ] Yes |_| No
b _If "Yes " explain the arrangement In Part XIIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XII| .
[PartV | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10,
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance . ... . ...
b Contributions ... .
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
d Grants or scholarships .. ... ... .. ...
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance .
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment p» %
b Permanent endowment P> %
¢ Term endowment P %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
(1) Unrelated organizations | ... .. ... e e, | aT)
(i) Related OrganiZations . .. ... ...t oo et 3a(if)
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? ... . .. . | 3b
Describe in Part XlIl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
] Part VI [Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part [V, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Desctription of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c} Accumulated {d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
18 LaNd oo b o Nt
b Bundmgs .....................
¢ Leasehold |mprovements
d Equipment 435736, 280432, 155304.
e Other . ;
Total. Add Jlnee 15 throum (Cofumn (d) il equar Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10¢c.) o > 155304.
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] Part VII| Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category gnctuding name of securlty) {b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives . .. ... .

(2) Closely held equity interests ...

(3) Other

(A)

(8)

(©)

()

(E)

()

(@)

(H)

Total. (Col b) must equal Form 990 Part X, col. (B) ling 12.) p

Part Il Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a) Description of investment (b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(8

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 890, Part X, col. (B) line 13.)
| Part IX| Other Assets.

Complets if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a) Description

(b) Book value

(1) DUE FROM GOVERMENTAL AGENCIES 307863.
2) SECURITY DEPOSITS 27423,
(3 OTHER RECEIVABLES 1328.
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) fine 15,) ... P 336614.

[Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability

(b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(2) ACCRUED PAYROLL AND RELATED

3) EXPENSES 127778.
4 DUE TO OUR CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD

(5) FOUNDATION 399182.
(6) ADVANCE FROM DCFS 588855.
(77 DEFERRED LEASE LIABILITY & RENT

() CONCESSION 323835,
)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) _ P 1439650.

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organlzatlon s flnan0|al statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided In Part XIIl D

132053 10-28-21
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 OUR_CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD 39-1791398 paged
econclllatton of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenus, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . | 4 7701447,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments ...~ | 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities . ... .. 2b

¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants . . ]2

d Other (DescribeinPartXIll) . .. .. .. ... ... .| 8642,

e Addlines 2athrough 2d |2 8642.
3 Subtractline2efromlinet T - 7692805.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIlI, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b .. ... .. 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XULY 4b

c Addlinesd4aand4b .. e ae 0.
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equa!Form QS'O ParH line 12) 5 7692805,

] Part Xl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 7641642,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

Donated services and use of facilities 2a

Prior year adjustments 2b

Other 108888 ... ... ciisttnonnreerirerereen ST a1 vra s ST S 2c
Other (Descrlbe in Part XIII )
L RN O e —— 2e 8642.
3 Subtractline2efromlined .. . 3 7633000.
4 Amounts Included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line7b .. ... | 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XUL) 4b
¢ Addlinesdaanddb L se 0.
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and dc. (This must equal Form 990, Part [, line 18) ... . R 5 7633000,
] Part ill” Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,

lines 2d and 4b; and Part XI|, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

® O 0 T o

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

DIRECT EXPENSE OF FUNDRAISING EVENT 8642.

PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

DIRECT EXPENSE OF FUNDRAISING EVENT 8642.

132064 10-28-21 Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information
(Form 990) For certaln Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

Compensated Employees
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2021

Open to Public

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990.
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.Irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
___OUR CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD 39-1791398
]T’art I | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,
Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
1:[ First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
I:| Travel for companions |_| Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees
D Discretionary spending account D Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part Ill to explain . 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line 1a? . . 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part lll.
Compensation committee Written employment contract
|:| Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
|:| Form 890 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organizatlon or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? s 4a X
b Participate in or receive payment from a supplemental nonqualified retlrement plan? g 4b X
¢ Participate in or receive payment from an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part |||
Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c){29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
a Theorganization? . . ... ... oo 5a X
b Any related organization? e 5b X
If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
8 The organization? . cos guwisimn. .. ... ST 05 5o i ST E -+ 2or 2+ oo+ hesseom B emarmmcmes et e oet 11 skt 6a X
b Any related organization? 6b X
If "Yes" on line 6a or Bb, describe in Part IIl.
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments
not described on lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe in Part Il 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Partit . 8 X
9 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? 9

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructlons for Form 990

132111 11-02-21
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SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions GRS SRR

(Form 990) W

> Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
i P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

QUR CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD 39-1791398
[Part] | Types of Property

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable | contributions or |  amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts

items contributed| Form 990, Part VIII, line 1g

Art - Worksofart

Art - Historical treasures

Art - Fractional interests . .

Books and publications .. .

Clothing and household goods | X 65123 ,[ESTIMATED MARKET VAL

Cars and other vehicles

Boats and planes .

Intellectual property .. ...

Securities - Publicly traded — o

Securitles - Closely held stock . ... ..

Securities - Partnership, LLC, or

trust interests T —

12  Securities - Miscellaneous P —

13 Qualified conservation contribution -
Historic structures [

14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other _

15 Real estate - Residential .

16 Real estate - Commercial |

17 Real estate - Other

18 Collectibles . ... .. ...

19 Foodinventory ... ... ... ...

20 Drugs and medical supplies

21 Taxidermy .

22 Historical artifacts .

23 Scientific specimens

24 Archeological artifacts

- -2
- 0O O 0 ~NOO,L~LON -

25 Other » ( COMPUTERS y | X 47 9248.[COST
26 Other P | )
27 Other P | )
28 Other P ¢ )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part V, Donee Acknowledgement 29
Yes | No
80a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through 28, that it
must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required to be used for
exempt purposes for the entire holding Perlod? | 30a X
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part |l
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard contributions? | 31 X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
CONHIBULIONST? || || occacain:. it ... 0o dbih s iasi 10 o 2 MRS o o SRR VTS 32a X
b If "Yes," describe in Part II.
33  If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe In Part |l
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) 2021

132141 11-17-21
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Schedule M (Form 990) 2021 OUR CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD 39-1791398 Page2
- Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization

is reporting in Part |, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete

this part for any additional information.

132142 11-17-21 Schedule M (Form 990) 2021
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 20——21

(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional informatlon.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to F_‘ubllc
Intornal Revanus Soivica P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identiflcation number
OUR CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD 39-1791398

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4D, OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES:

OTHER PROGRAMS

EXPENSES § 36845. INCLUDING GRANTS OF § 0. REVENUE § 142314.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

DRAFT COPY OF FORM 990 IS PROVIDED TO THE FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEES FOR

APPROVAL PRIOR TO FILING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

REVIEW OF ANY CONFLICTS OF INTEREST ARE IDENTIFIED DURING BOARD MEETINGS AT

LEAST ON AN ANNUAL BASIS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS REVIEWS THE COMPENSATION OF THE CEO AND OFFICERS OF

THE ORGANIZATION USING INDEPENDENT THIRD PARTIES FOR COMPARABILITY DATA TO

DETERMINE COMPENSATION.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST, FORM 990

AVAILABLE ON STATE OF ILLINOIS WEBSITE.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990) 2021
192211 14-11-21
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2021 OUR CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD 39-1791398 pages
- Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. Ses Instructlons.

132185 11-17-21 Schedule R (Form 990) 2021
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Form 8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File a
(Rev. January 2022) Exempt Organization Return Shiaie Tt

P> File a separate application for each return.
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest informatlon.

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic
fillng of thls form, visit www.irs.gov/e-file-providers/e-file-for-charities-and-non-profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).
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" OUR CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD 39-1791398

o by the

duedate for | Number, street, and room or sulte no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.

filing your 280 SHUMAN BLVD., 270

return. See
Instructions. | - Clty, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

NAPERVILLE, IL 60563

Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application foreachreturn) . [0[1]
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |Is For Code
Form 890 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 8069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12
Form 990-T (corporation) 07

CINDY OHLRICH
® The books are in the care of p> 280 SHUMAN BLVD-, #270 - NAPERVILLE, IL 60563_3187

Telephone No. p> (630) 369-0004 Fax No. p»
® |f the organizatlon does not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthisbox ... .. p [:'
® |[f this is for a Group Return, enter the arganization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this
box [_1.ittis for part of the group, check this box 1:[ and attach a list with the names and TINs of all members the extension is for.

1 | request an automatic 6-month extension of time until MAY 15, 2023 , to flle the exempt organization return for
the organizatlon named above. The extension is for the organization's return for:
| 2 calendar year or
» [X] tax year beginning JUL 1, 2021 ,andending  JUN 30, 2022

2  [f the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: l:l Initial return |:| Final return

Change in accounting period

3a |If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less
any nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a| % 0.
b If this applicatlon is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit, 3b|$ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by
_using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See Instructions. 3¢ | 0.
Cautlon: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-TE and Form 8879-TE for payment
instructions.
LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2022)
123841 01-12-22
1

13121221 747703 FADOURCHI864 2021.05010 OUR CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD FADOURC1



OUR CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD
AND
OUR CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD FOUNDATION

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021



OUR CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD AND
OUR CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD FOUNDATION
Index
June 30, 2022 and 2021

Independent Auditors’ Report

Consolidated Financial Statements:
Statements of Financial Position
Statements of Activities
Statements of Functional Expenses
Statements of Cash Flows

Notes to Financial Statements

Supplementary Information:
Independent Auditors' Report on
Supplementary information
Schedule of Program Expenses
Schedule of Expenses

17
18
19



WSDD

WSDD CPAs, Ltd.

Certified Public Accountants & Consultants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Board of Directors

QOUR CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD AND

OUR CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD FOUNDATION
Naperville, lllinois

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of OUR CHILDREN'S
HOMESTEAD (a nonprofit organization) AND AFFILIATE, which comprise the consolidated
statement of financial position as of June 30, 2022, and the related consolidated statements of
activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to
the consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of OUR CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD AND AFFILIATE as of June 30, 2022, and
the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of OUR
CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD AND AFFILIATE and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America, and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether
there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about
OUR CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD AND AFFILIATE'S ability to continue as a going concern within
one year after the date that the consolidated financial statements are available to be issued.

303 W. Madison St., Suite 2075 Telephone: (312) 332-6622
Chicago, IL 60606 Facsimile: (312)332-3707



Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Misstatements, are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in
the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the
consolidated financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government
Auditing Standards, we:

¢ Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit,

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis,
evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of OUR CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD AND
AFFILATE'S internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

¢ Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about OUR CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD AND
AFFILIATE'S ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal
control related matters that we identified during the audit.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited OUR CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD AND AFFILIATE'S 2021 financial
statements, and we expressed an unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements
in our report dated November 22, 2021. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information
presented herein as of and for the year ended June 30, 2021, is consistent, in all material
respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived.



Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
December 9, 2022, on our consideration of OUR CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD AND AFFILIATE'S
internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions -
of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report
is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
OUR CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD AND AFFILIATE'S internal control over financial reporting or
on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering OUR CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD AND
AFFILIATE'S internal controls over financial reporting and compliance.

WSPD CrA, L.

WSDD CPAs, Ltd.

Chicago, lllinois
December 9, 2022



OUR CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD AND
OUR CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD FOUNDATION
Consolidated Statements of Financial Position
June 30, 2022 with Camparative Totals for June 30, 2021

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash
Receivables:
Governmental agencies
Other
Prepaid expenses

Total Current Assets

FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT
Cost
Less: Accumulated depreciation

Net Furniture and Equipment
DEPOSITS
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payroll and related expenses
Advance from DCFS
Capital lease obligation
Deferred lease liability and rent concession

Total Current Liabilities

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (net of current portion)

Deferred lease liability and rent concession
Capital lease obligation

Total Long-Term Liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS
Without donor restrictions
With donor restrictions

Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITES AND NET ASSETS

See independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.

022 2021
$ 673,155 § 831,131
307,863 208,390
1,328 252
48,787 48,015
1,031,133 1,087,788
435,736 423,008
280,432 227,144
155,304 195,864
27,423 27,424
$1,213,860  $1,311,076
$ 205306 $ 256,079
127,778 336,137
588,855 588,855
7,100 6,946
10,467 10,467
1,029,506 1,198,484
313,368 294,311
16,957 24,057
330,325 318,368
1,359,831 1,516,852
(153,035) (209,057)
7,064 3,281
(145,971) (205,776)
$1,213,860  $1,311,076




OUR CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD AND
OUR CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD FOUNDATION
Consolidated Statements of Activities
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022 with Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2021

FOR THE YEAR ENDED

WITHOUT DONOR WITH DONOR JUNE 30,
RESTRICTIONS RESTRICTIONS 2022 2021
REVENUES AND OTHER SUPPORT
lllinois Department of Children and Family Services:
Foster care - treatment $ $ 2,365579 $ 2,365579 $ 3,323,253
Foster care - traditional 325,352 325,352 224,230
Project REACH 4,554,952 4,554,952 3,168,808
lllinois Department of Human Services 18,234 18,234 18,020
Social security 9,810 9,810 11,462
Medicaid.:
Project REACH 140,136 140,136 150,702
Adoption 1,473 1,473 8,366
Payroll Protection Program revenue 355,642
Other 131,031 131,031 21,028
7,546,567 7,546,567 7,281,511
Contributions and donations 66,375 14,091 80,466 53,322
In-kind contributions 74,371 74,371 49,725
Interest income 43 43 249
66,375 7,635,072 7,701,447 7,384,807
Net assets released from restrictions:
Satisfaction of program restrictions 7,631,289 (7,631,289)
Total Revenues and Other Support 7,697,664 3,783 7,701,447 7,384,807
EXPENSES
Program services 6,651,982 6,651,982 6,306,819
General and administrative 864,415 864,415 980,057
Fundraising 125,245 125,245 86,483
Total Expenses 7,641,642 7,641,642 7,373,359
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 56,022 3,783 59,805 11,448
NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR (209,057) 3,281 (205,776) (217,224)
NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ (153,035) $ 7,064 $ (145971) $ (205776)

See independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements. 5



OUR CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD AND
OUR CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD FOUNDATION

Consolidated Statements of Functional Expenses

For the Year Ended June 30, 2022 with Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2021

Salaries and employee benefits
Consultants

Foster care providers
Conferences and training
Other client assistance
Occupancy

Equipment and supplies
Transportation

Insurance
Telecommunications
Depreciation

All other

Total Expenses - 2022

Total Expenses - 2021

FOR THE YEAR ENDED

PROGRAM  GENERAL AND JUNE 30,
SERVICES ~ADMINISTRATIVE FUNDRAISING 2022 2021
$3,354,985 § 719,826  $ 9,953  $4,084,764  $4,080,409
270,941 41,700 1,453 314,004 322,176
2,234,360 2234360 2,117,226
18,605 1,172 448 20,225 7,337
16,008 23,318 39,326 20,989
277,922 49,976 577 328,475 322,688
37,636 7,246 162 45,044 33,544
199,964 6,438 50 206,452 145,581
89,349 15,276 214 104,839 102,230
62,950 8,206 120 71,276 76,335
47,889 5,309 90 53,288 39,816
41,373 9,266 88,860 139,499 105,028
$6,651,982  § 864415 § 125245  $7,641,642
$6,306,819  § 980,057 § 86,483 $7,373,359
6

See independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.



OUR CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD AND
OUR CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD FOUNDATION
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022 with
Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2021

202 021

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets $ 59,805 $ 11,448
Adjustment to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided (used) by operating activities:

Depreciation 53,288 39,816
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Receivables (100,549) 55,087
Prepaid expenses (772) (4,482)
Deposits (1,615)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 39,227 38,573
Accrued payroll and related expenses (208,359) 45,526
Advance from DCFS 588,855
Deferred lease liability and rent concession 19,057 304,508
Paycheck Protection Program loan (355,642)
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (138,303) 722,074

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of furniture and equipment (12,727) (132,145)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Payments of capital lease obligation (6,946) (7,027)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH (167,976) 582,902
CASH - BEGINNING OF YEAR 831,131 248,229
CASH - END OF YEAR $ 673,155 $ 831,131

SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW DISCLOSURE

Interest paid $ 1,574 $ 1,623
NON-CASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITY
Capital lease incurred in purchase of equipment $ 0 $ 36,500

See independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.



OUR CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD AND
OUR CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD FOUNDATION
Notes to Consolidated Financial statements
June 30, 2022 and 2021

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ORGANIZATION

The mission of Our Children's Homestead ("OCH") is to support and strengthen children
and families in their toughest, most vulnerable moments. OCH is committed to a continuum
of professional care that provides parental training, support and services to maximize the
growth of development of each child in a caring family environment in the Chicago and
Rockford areas.

On August 4, 1998, Our Children's Homestead Foundation ("OCHF") was formed to
support the operations of OCH. On April 9, 1999, OCHF acquired land, building and
improvements to provide facilities for the OCH programs. On March 10, 2014, OCHF sold
eight residential buildings they rented to OCH for its programs, and has since been inactive.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting

Both companies (collectively the "Organization") are under common management and
operating control. All material inter-organizational transactions and balances have been
eliminated in the consolidation.

The financial statements of the Organization have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting and, accordingly, reflect all significant receivables, payables, and other
liabilities. Thus, revenue is recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when
incurred.

Basis of Presentation

Under generally accepted accounting principles, the Organization is required to report
information regarding its financial position and activities according to two classes of net
assets: net assets without donor restrictions and net assets with donor restrictions. The
net assets of the Organization are reported in two self-balancing groups as follows:

* Net Assets without Donor Restrictions: Net assets without donor restrictions are
for use at the discretion of management for general operating purposes.

See independent auditors’ report. 8



NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Basis of Presentation (Continued)

o Net Assets with Donor Restrictions: Net assets with donor restrictions consist of
assets whose use is limited by donor imposed time and/or purpose restrictions.
The Organization reports gifts of cash and other assets as revenue with donor
restrictions if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the
donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated
time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, the net assets are
reclassified as net assets without donor restriction and reported in the statement
of activities as net assets released from restrictions. Some net assets with
donor restrictions may include a stipulation that assets provided be maintained
permanently (perpetual in nature) while permitting the Organization to expend
the income generated by the assets in accordance with the provisions of
additional donor imposed stipulations or a Board approved spending policy. The
Organization has no net assets required to be maintained permanently.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities
at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Concentrations
The Organization routinely maintains balances in financial institutions in excess of federally
insured amounts.

Receivables

Receivables from governmental agencies and others are valued at management's estimate
of the amount that will ultimately be coliected. An allowance for uncollectible amounts, if
any, is based upon the Organization's collection experience.

Promises to Give

Unconditional promises to give are recognized as revenues or gains in the period received
as assets, decreases of liabilities, or expenses depending on the form of the benefits
received. Conditional promises to give are recognized only when the conditions on which
they depend are substantially met and the promises become unconditional. Promises to
give are reported as contributions receivable in the accompanying financial statements.

Furniture and Equipment

Furniture and equipment are stated at cost. The Organization follows the practice of
capitalizing expenditures for office furniture, fixtures, and equipment in excess of $1,000.
Depreciation is provided on the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of 3 - 5
years. Depreciation for the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021 amounted to $53,288 and
$39,816, respectively.

See independent auditors’ report. 9



NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Revenue

The Organization's programs are supported by contractual grants with the lllinois
Department of Children and Family Services, lllinois Department of Human Services, and
lllinois State Board of Education as well as by donations from corporations and individuals.

Revenue is recorded at the time reimbursable expenses are incurred or as performance
units are earned on government grants. Deferred revenues on grants are recorded as
liabilities until such time as they are earned by incurring proper costs, attaining performance
units, repaid, or liquidated by the government funding agency against grant receivables.

Contributed Materials and Services

The Organization records the value of donated goods or services when there is an objective
basis available to measure their value. Donated materials and equipment, if any, are
reflected as contributions at their fair value in the accompanying financial statements. The
Organization generally pays for services requiring specific expertise. Nevertheless, a
substantial number of volunteers donated significant amounts of their time to the
Organization's operations.

Contributions

Contributions, including unconditional promises to give, are recognized as revenue in the
period received. Conditional promises to give are not recognized until they become
unconditional; that is, when the conditions on which they depend are substantially met.
There were no unconditional promises to give at June 30, 2022 and 2021.

All contributions are considered to be without donor restrictions unless specifically restricted
by the donor. Amounts received that are designated for future periods or restricted by the
donor for specific purposes are reported as with donor restrictions. When a restriction
expires, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor
restrictions and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from
restrictions.

Income Tax Status

OCH is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.
OCHF is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(2). They both remain liable for
tax on unrelated income.

Comparative Information

The financial statements include certain prior-year summarized comparative information in
total but not by net asset class. Such information does not include sufficient detail to
constitute a presentation in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.
Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the Organization's
financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2021, from which the summarized
information was derived.

See independent auditors’ report. 10



NOTE 3 - PROGRAM DESCRIPTIONS
Programs for children include the following:

* Treatment Foster Care: To provide a specialized foster care home for children
with mental health issues and behavioral concerns. Children are provided with
intensive services that include therapy, mentoring, respite, medication monitoring,
cash management, and educational support. Effective July 1, 2020, the agency was
granted a new contract from DCFS to provide a more intensive level of support to
foster care clients, their caregivers, and their biological parents, as appropriate.
Project REACH provides significantly greater training to foster parents and pairs
them with the services of a foster parent coach and respite provider. Therapeutic
services are provided to youth with increased frequency when appropriate, and
older youths receive transition to adulthood support and skill building.

o Traditional Foster Care: To provide children experiencing minimal needs with a
foster home. Each child is evaluated and services may include therapy, mentoring,
educational support, and case management.

¢ Adoption: To place children who are legally free in adoptive homes. The agency
supports the family by coordinating a subsidy that provides the family with on-going
financial support and services.

¢ Department of Human Services Respite: To provide respite, or a break, to
families caring for individuals with disabilities. The individual must be diagnosed
with autism, cerebral palsy, epilepsy, or mental retardation to qualify for 180 hours
of respite a year.

¢ Department of Human Services Specialized Home Placement: To provide
adults with disabilities with a foster home that can meet their developmental,
emotional and physical needs. The agency provides case management and
support to these clients.

NOTE 4 - NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS

This category includes contributions received with donor imposed stipulations that can be
fulfilled by the Organization pursuant to those stipulations or that expire by the passage of
time. Net assets with donor restrictions at June 30, 2022 and 2021 were comprised of the
following:

2022 2021
Ticket to Dream's Take Flight Grant $ $ 1,631
25th Anniversary Celebration 1,600
Christmas Stockings 50
Ticket to Dream's Summer Essentials Grant 3,000
Ticket to Dream's Black Futures Grant 854
Wish Wall Donations 3,210

$ 7,064 $ 3,281

See independent auditors’ report. 11



NOTE 5 - OPERATING LEASES

Naperville Office Lease

During December 2019, the Organization entered into a lease agreement for its Naperville
office location scheduled to be effective June 1, 2020. The lease was later amended to
change the effective date to September 1, 2020. The amended office lease expires in June
2031 and requires minimum monthly lease payments ranging from $19,423 to $23,676 over
the lease term. In addition to minimum monthly lease payments, the Organization is
required to pay their proportionate share of increases in real estate taxes and operating
expenses over the Base Year, defined as 2020 in the agreement. The future minimum
base rental payments for the years ended June 30, are as follows:

2023 $ 241,733
2024 246,520
2025 251,413
2026 256,537
2027 261,597
After 1,099,935

$2,357,735

The Naperville office lease allowed for a ten month rent abatement, as well as scheduled
rent increases, all of which are required to be recognized ratably over the lease term in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
Accordingly, the amount of rent expense does not coincide with cash payments. This gives
rise to a deferred lease benefit liability which is being amortized over the term of the lease.
The deferred lease benefit liability at June 30, 2022 and 2021, amounted to $202,137 and
$180,169, respectively.

The Organization received a relocation allowance in the form of a rent concession under
the Naperville office lease in the amount of $113,391, which is being amortized over the
initial lease term. The unamortized portion of the rent concession at June 30, 2022 and
2021, amounted to $94,202 and $104,669, respectively.

The Organization’s previous Naperville office lease originally expired on May 31, 2020, but
was extended on a monthly basis through August 31, 2020. During the lease term, base
monthly rental payments ranging from $13,638 to $15,532 were required, in addition to a
proportionate share of operating expenses as defined in the lease.

Rockford Office Lease

During November 2020, the Organization entered into a lease agreement for its Rockford
office location to be effective February 1, 2021. The lease requires monthly payments
ranging from $3,985 to $4,657 over the lease term, and expires on August 31, 2028. In
addition to minimum monthly lease payments, the Organization is required to pay their
share of utility costs, common area maintenance, insurance and property taxes over the
lease term as defined in the agreement. The future minimum base rental payments for the
years ended June 30, are as follows:

See independent auditors’ report. 12



NOTE 5 - OPERATING LEASES (Continued)

Rockford Office Lease (Continued)

2023 $ 49,354
2024 50,465
2025 51,600
2026 52,761
2027 53,948
After 64,476

$ 322,604

The Rockford office lease allowed for a seven month rent abatement, as well as scheduled
rent increases. Similar to the Naperville office lease, this gives rise to a deferred lease
benefit liability which amounted to $27,497 and $19,940 at June 30, 2022 and 2021,
respectively.

Rental expense on all operating leases for the year ended June 30, 2022 and 2021,
amounted to $280,636 and $257,951, respectively.

NOTE 6 - CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATION

OCH is obligated under a capital lease for a new telephone system at their Naperville office
commencing in August 2020. The equipment, costing $36,500, had a net book value at
June 30, 2022 of $23,117. Depreciation expense on the equipment for the years ended
June 30, 2022 and 2021, amounted to $7,300 and $6,083, respectively. Total interest paid
for the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, amounted to $1,574 and $1,603, respectively.
Future minimum capital lease payments as of June 30, 2022, are as follows:

2023 $ 8,620

2024 8,620

2025 8,520

2026 710

26,270

Less: Amounting representing interest 2,213
$ 24,057

NOTE 7 - RETIREMENT PLAN
The Organization has instituted a SIMPLE Retirement Plan (Savings Incentive Match Plan

for Employees) effective January 1, 2004. The Organization's matching contribution for the
years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021 amounted to $51,083 and $49,164, respectively.

See independent auditors’ report. 13



NOTE 8 - LINE OF CREDIT

The Organization entered into a line of credit agreement with Hinsdale Bank & Trust dated
July 22, 2022 and expiring June 14, 2023. The credit line is secured by all assets and bears
interest at 2% over the prime rate as published in the Wall Street Journal. There were no
amounts borrowed against the credit line at June 30, 2022 and 2021.

NOTE 9 - RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

The Organization has received significant financial assistance from state agencies. The
disbursement of funds received under these programs generally requires compliance with
terms and conditions specified in the grant agreements, and may be subject to audit by the
grantor agencies. Any disallowed claims resulting from such audits could become a liability
of the Organization. Requests for funding must be made on an annual basis.

NOTE 10 - LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF RESOURCES

The Organization’s financial assets available within one year of the statements of financial
position for general expenditures are as follows:

2022 2021

Cash $ 673,155 $ 831,131
Receivables 309,191 208,642
Total Financial Assets Available Within One Year 982,346 1,039,773

Less:
Amounts unavailable for general expenditures

within one year due to:

Advance from DCFS 588,855 588,855

Time or purpose restricted 7,064 3,281
Total Financial Assets Available to Management

for General Expenditure Within One Year $ 386,427 $ 447,637

The Organization maintains a policy of structuring its financial assets to be available as its
general expenditures, liabilities, and obligations become due.

In addition to these financial assets, the Organization monitors liquidity through access to
the line of credit disclosed in Note 8.

See independent auditors’ report. 14



NOTE 11 - COVID-19

The COVID-19 pandemic, whose effects first became known in January 2020, is having a
broad and negative impact on commerce and financial markets around the world. The
United States and global markets experienced significant changes in value resulting from
uncertainty caused by the pandemic. The Organization is closely monitoring its operations
and its liquidity, and is actively working to minimize the impact of these changes. The extent
of the impact of COVID-19 on the Organization's operational and financial performance will
depend on certain developments, including the duration and spread of the outbreak, cannot
be determined. Accordingly, the extent to which COVID-19 may impact the Organization's
financial position, change in net assets and cash flows is uncertain and the accompanying
financial statements include no adjustments relating to the effects of this pandemic.

In April 2020, the Organization received a $529,142 loan, under the Paycheck Protection
Program (“PPP loan”), implemented by the U.S. Small Business Administration (“SBA”")
under the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act. The Organization is eligible
for loan forgiveness of up to 100% of the PPP loan, upon meeting certain SBA
requirements including using the PPP loan proceeds to pay qualified expenses such as
payroll costs and maintaining specified levels of payroll and employment.

FASB ASC 958-605 addresses the timing of revenue recognition for a contribution received
depending on whether the contribution received is conditional or not. If conditional, the
contribution is not recognized until the conditions are substantially met or explicitly waived.
A nongovernmental entity initially records the cash received from the PPP loan as a
refundable advance. The nongovernmental entity would then reduce the refundable
advance and recognize the contribution once the conditions of release have been
substantially met or explicitly waived.

The Organization accounted for the PPP loan in accordance with FASB ASC 958-605 as a
conditional contribution and determined that conditions of release had been substantially
met for the year ended June 30, 2020, amounting to $173,500, which was included in other
revenues and other support in the statement of activities. The remaining portion of the PPP
loan not meeting the criteria for forgiveness as of June 30, 2020 in the amount of $355,642
was reported as a liability as of that date.

The Organization applied for loan forgiveness with respect to these qualified expenses and
in June 2021, was notified of PPP loan forgiveness. As such, the remaining portion of the
PPP loan, not meeting the criteria for forgiveness as of June 30, 2020 in the amount of
$355,642 was included in other revenues and other support in the accompanying statement
of activities for the year ended June 30, 2021.

See independent auditors’ report. 15



NOTE 12 - NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS UPDATE

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842), which will
supersede the current lease recording requirements in Topic 842. The ASU looks to
increase transparency and comparability by conforming US GAAP with International
Accounting Standards as it relates to leases. The new standard will require that all leases,
including operating leases, be included on the balance sheet as a “right of use” asset with
an offsetting liability for the payments remaining on the lease. The new guidance will be
effective for the Organization’s year ending June 30, 2023, with early application permitted.

Management is evaluating the effect of this pronouncement on its financial statements.

NOTE 13 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Organization has evaluated subsequent events through December 9, 2022, the date
the financial statements were available to be issued.

See independent auditors’ report. 16



WSDD

WSDD CPAs, Ltd.

Certified Public Accountants & Consultants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Board of Directors

OUR CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD AND

OUR CHILDREN'S HOMESTEAD FOUNDATION
Naperville, lllinois

We have audited the financial statements of Our Children’s Homestead and affiliate as of and for
the year then ended June 30, 2022, and our report thereon dated December 9, 2022, which
expressed an unmodified opinion on those financial statements, appears on pages 1 through 2.
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. The following supplementary information contained on pages 18 - 19 is presented for
purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the consolidated financial statements.
Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our
opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements
as a whole.

WS2P CFlde, Lt

WSDD CPAs, Ltd.

Chicago, lllinois
December 9, 2022

303 W. Madison St., Suite 2075 Telephone: (312) 332-6622
Chicago, IL. 60606 Facsimile: (312)332-3707
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